OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

May 19, 2023

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 134 —23

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: Rescinding General Memorandums in Conflict with 2023 Travel Policy

The issuance of the 2023 Travel and Transportation Manual provides a general update to the
American Samoa Government'’s travel policy and provides a comprehensive reference for
government employee travel. Following issuance of the previous update to the Travel and
Transportation Manual in 2015, a number of General Memoranda were issued in the interim,
some of which are no longer needed or relevant.

Accordingly, the following General Memoranda are hereby rescinded: 032-1997, 96-1997, 115-
1997, 42-1998, 22-1999, 34-1999, 95-2001, 002-2013, 138-2013, 78-2015, 33-2017, 23-2020,
and 24-2020.

General Memoranda 036-1999 and 126-2022 remain in full force and effect.
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